
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL TO CANCEL MAY 9, 2015 SINGLE MEMBER DISTRICT 

POSITION 3 AND POSITION 6 ELECTIONS AND CERTIFY THE 
UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES “ELECTED” 

  (APROBAR LA CANCELACIÓN DEL PANEL DE FIDEICOMISARIO, 

POSICIÓN NUMERO 3 Y POSICIÓN NUMERO 6 Y CERTIFICAR EL 

CANDIDATO SIN OPOSICIÓN “ELEGIDO” FIJADA PARA EL 9 DE 

MAYO DEL 2015) 
 
DATE: March 31, 2015 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
Mitzi Scheible, Elections Administrator, has certified Donna Smith, candidate for Single 
Member District, Position 3 and Ray Beaty, candidate for Single Member District, 
Position 6 as unopposed for election to office for the May 9, 2015 election. 
 
Pursuant to Section 2.053 of the Texas Elections Code, the Board of Trustees in open 
meeting must vote to cancel the Single Member District elections and certify the 
unopposed candidate “elected”. 
 
 

************************ 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the cancellation of May 9, 2015 
Single Member District, Position 3 and Position 6 elections and certify the unopposed 
candidates “elected”. 
 
 

************************ 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Tom Crowe,      Brian J. Moersch, 
Superintendent of Schools    Chief of Staff     
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